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ECTOR COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

TO:

DATE: AUGUST 12TH, 2025

FROM: DUSTIN FAWCETT, COUNTY JUDGE

RE: 2025-2026 ECTOR COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT SCHEDULE

Below is the regular meeting schedule of the Ector County Commissioners’ Court which was approved
by the Commissioners’ Court at their meeting on Tuesday, August 12th, 2025, for fiscal year 2025-
2026:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14th, 2025 TUESDAY, APRIL 14th, 2026
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 28th, 2025 TUESDAY, APRIL 28th, 2026
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 4th, 2025 TUESDAY, MAY 12th, 2026
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18th, 2025 TUESDAY, MAY 26th, 2026
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 2nd, 2025 TUESDAY, JUNE 9th, 2026
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 16th, 2025 TUESDAY, JUNE 23rd, 2026
TUESDAY, JANUARY 6th, 2026 TUESDAY, JULY 14th, 2026
TUESDAY, JANUARY 20th, 2026 TUESDAY, JULY 28th, 2026
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 10th, 2026 TUESDAY, AUGUST 11th, 2026
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 24th, 2026 TUESDAY, AUGUST 18th, 2026

TUESDAY, AUGUST 25th, 2026

TUESDAY, MARCH 17th, 2026 TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15th, 2026
TUESDAY, MARCH 31st, 2026 TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29th, 2026



